5/4/22,12:16 PM Gmail - Records request (FCA File: A-102-20)

M Gmall Vienna Wong <vienna3636@gmail.com>

Records request (FCA File: A-102-20)

Information FCA-CAF <Information@cas-satj.gc.ca> Wed, May 4, 2022 at 12:13 PM
To: Vienna Wong <vienna.wong@alumni.ubc.ca>

Hi Vienna,

The document | sent you earlier is only this document we have received from CTA and included to this entry.

Regards,

Elizabeth Rabouin
Registry Officer | Agent du greffe

Federal Court of Appeal & Court Martial Appeal Court of Canada | Cour d’appel fédérale et Cour d’appel
de la cour martiale du Canada

Courts Administration Service | Service administratif des tribunaux judiciaires
90 Sparks Street, Ottawa ON K1A OH9
Tel: 613-996-6795

From: Vienna Wong <vienna.wong@alumni.ubc.ca>
Sent: May 4, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Information FCA-CAF <Information@cas-satj.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Records request (FCA File: A-102-20)

Dear Ms. Rabouin,

Thank you for your email.

Can | also get a copy of the documents and exhibits mentioned in that entry please?

Thank you.

Vienna
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On Wed, May 4, 2022 at 10:56 AM Information FCA-CAF <Information@cas-satj.gc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Wong,

Please find attached the document associated to the entry on April 21, 2022 “Original material”

Best regards,

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
Sent: May 4, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Information FCA-CAF <Information@cas-satj.gc.ca>
Subject: Records request (FCA File: A-102-20)

Dear Madam or Sir,

| would like to request a copy of the documents associated with the entry on April 21, 2022 which reads "Original
material consisting of documents, exhbits and certificate pursuant to the Order dated 11-APR-2022 received from the
Canadian Transportation Agency on 21-APR-2022 placed on file"

Thank you in advance.

Vienna
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